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2AM-MEL1631 Final Effluent Design

Manon Turmel <manon.turmel@agnicoeagle.com> Tue, Aug 1, 2017 at 12:01 PM
To: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: Karén Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>

Hello Richard,

To ensure we provide an adequate answer to ECCC, submission of our responses will not be completed today. | am
aiming to submit our responses by Friday August 4th,

Sorry for any inconvenient this may cause.
Best regards,
Manon

From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca]
Sent: Friday, July 28, 2017 1:28 PM

To: Manon Turmel

Cc: Karén Kharatyan

Subject: Re: 2AM-MEL1631 Final Effluent Design

Good morning Manon,
Extension is granted.
Regards,

Richard
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On Fri, Jul 28, 2017 at 10:53 AM, Manon Turmel <manon.turmel@agnicoeagle.com> wrote:

Hello Richard,

I would like to request a deadline extension for the submission of our responses to the Final Effluent Design
recommendations. | am finalizing our responses and will aim to submit by Tuesday August 1°t.

Thank you,

Manon

From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:richard.dwyer@nwhb-oen.ca]
Sent: Friday, July 21, 2017 3:14 PM

To: Manon Turmel

Cc: Karén Kharatyan

Subject: 2AM-MEL1631 Final Effluent Design

Good afternoon Manon,

Attached is comment from ECCCC on 2AM-MEL1631 Landfarm and Final Effluent Design, the Nunavut Water Board requests
a response from Agnico Eagle to these comments by July 28, 2017.

Regards,

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=6a382f14 1f&jsver=1KukmJVEMCA .en.&view=pt&msg=15d9ef5e0ad0be 17 &search=inbox&dsqt=1&siml=15...

2/3


mailto:manon.turmel@agnicoeagle.com
mailto:richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca

8/1/2017
Richard

'H-'_'__\-\-‘-\"\.
& WATES

/.J

e N

PO o 119
Cijom Flaren, ML), X013 130

Nunavut Water Board Mail - 2AM-MEL1631 Final Effluent Design

Richard Dwyer- n.¢%¢ JD<]AX"

Licence Administrator- Admimstratrice des permis
ANt B SNe- Laisalizivi Aulattive

NUNAVLUT WATEE. BOAED - OFFICE DES EAUX DU NUNAVLT
oa?C AlLcar® bNLAY - NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI
www nwh-oen.ca

P NNSHEASL 119 I'itigaganvia 119
Cijoa Haven {Munawvizt), X013 110 BA%0% a0 KON 10 Ughnughmag, WL, X003 1J0

¢l / Téléphone / PL¥PC / Hivayaula: (867) 360-6338 | Fax / Télécopicur / Ab<d< / Fax-kut: (867) 360-6369

Toll Free / Sans £ AP T / Akiillug: 1-855-521-3745

WARNIMG = Thes commumicigsn, melmbing sy allachments conlames conlmlendial informd o milended only for Lthe adidresseefs) nodal idiove, Aoy unemthorized

destribudiom, copying, or discloears i sirctly profibded 17 pou bave received s by medabe, plese nolily the sender mmmeduid ely sod ddebels thes mesagze walhoul peinting or

copymg i Thamb you

AVIE DE CONFIDENTIALITE - Ce message, of towtelz) pidoe(z) jointeiz) eat confidenticl of e2 & Mnzaze exclusif dules) destimataired £ ci-dessus. Towte mure possonne 5t par

Ia podsente avizde qu'il Tud et sodctement mderdit de le diffozer, le distribuer on bo reprodaise. 5 le destinataive ne peat &tre joint ow vous est incom, veaillez infommer
Fexpécitenr par commier dledmmaigque mmédistement o déinnre ce messige et fombe copie de cehi-ci Merct pour volre collabombion,

% Mercd de penser & PenvEromnement avant d'muprimer oo conmel S Thank you for thinbing of the eovironment before printing this email

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=6a382f14 1f&jsver=1KukmJVEMCA .en.&view=pt&msg=15d9ef5e0ad0be 17 &search=inbox&dsqt=1&siml=15...

3/3



